



韩尚勋

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-2877
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL shhan@shinkim.com

Mr. Sang Hun Han is a partner at Shin & Kim and specializes in Criminal litigation (investigation and trial).

When serving as a police officer, Mr. Han has investigated and handled a broad range of cases involving economic crimes, sex crimes, cybercrimes, Juvenile crimes, etc.

工作经历

2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2011-2021	Police Officer, Korean National Police Agency (Community Safety Bureau / Economic Crime Investigation Team / Head of Juvenile Crime and Gender-based Violence Investigation Team, etc.)

主要业绩

- Advised a client in an internal investigation into embezzlement and malpractice committed by employees and a related criminal case
- Represented a client in raids and investigations involving information and communication network infringement, including hacking of a corporate intranet
- Represented a client in litigation involving leakage of corporate trade secrets and industrial technologies
- Represented a client in a criminal case involving defamation and sexual offenses against a celebrity
- Represented clients in cases involving violations of the Improper Solicitation and Graft Act against corporate executives and high-ranking government officials
- Represented clients in criminal cases involving hit-and-runs, drunk driving, sexual offenses, dating violence, juvenile offenses, and other criminal acts

教育背景

2019-2022	Kyung-Hee University Law School (J.D., 2022)
2013-2016	Seoul National University Graduate School of Public Administration (coursework completed)
2007-2011	Korean National Police University, Department of Law (LL.B., 2011)

资格

2022	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

语言

Korean, English